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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD  

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION  

 

   X   Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)  Waiver of First requested   X   

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

       Other Business (Pink) 

 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  David A Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 

DATE:   December 8, 2010  (B of T) Date: December 16, 2010 

 

TITLE:  Liquor License Amendment 

   Lombard Grill, 1300 S. Main St. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: William J. Mueller, Village President 

   Local Liquor Control Commissioner 

 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

DuPage County Health Department has notified the Village that Lombard Grill has closed their 

business since November 1, 2010.  In accordance with our Codes, please find attached an 

Ordinance decreasing their liquor license by one.  Recommendation to approve liquor code 

revisions. 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Village Attorney  ______________________________________  Date ____________ 

Finance Director _______________________________________ Date ____________ 

Village Manager _______________________________________ Date ____________ 


